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Submitting Price for an Agreement

'y
Purpose: On occasion, Redpath will send a supplier a “Blanket @ Supplier
Purchase Agreement”. The following guide will help suppliers o
understand how to update pricing for those agreement. (O R Supplier Portal

PA_300000005816176_204_1.pdf _
re | 34KB

From: Alain Gauthier <Al.Gauthier@redpathmining.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 12:43 PM

To: Parts TS <parts@mcktemiskamingshores.ca> =
Subject: Document Blanket Purchase Agreement 201 2ES5 REDPATH CANADA LIMITED Blanket Purchase Agreement 204
ﬁEH Mining Contractors and Engineers

Review the purchasing document and any files that are attached to the message.

Supplier Details:
Company

Contact
Address

Submit your response to:

Company Redpath Canada Limited
Contact Alain Gauthier

Important: In Oracle, a ‘Blanket Purchase Agreement’ is not a purchase order. It is a price list which helps Redpath more efficiently
purchase inventory. If you are receiving an agreement from Redpath, it is because we have your products in one of our inventory.
To eliminate the future need for quoting, we ask that our suppliers submit a price list for these items.
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Mining Contractors
and Engineers
RECRATH

1. Login to Portal and click on Supplier
Portal.

Good morning, Primary Contact!

2. Click on Manage Agreements.

Mining Contraciors

and Engineers

Supplier Portal

Search |Orders w | Order Number Q

Tasks

Drders

« Manage Ordars

« Manage Schedules

owledige Schedules in Spreadshest

» Manzge Programs
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1. Click on Search.

2. Select your agreement and click on | Agvanced | Manage Watchiist | Saved Search | Allagresmens v
Actions. status ‘|

Include Closed and Expired Documenis  No

3. Click on Edit.

Agreement  Released
Amant Amount

Change Creaticn

Buyer Currency  Status End Date Order  Date

Manage Agreements @

CILRILER 8 View v  Formal

Create

Headers Lines Duplicate

b Search Dette
Export to Excel
Search Results Acknowledge

> — o3 Communicate
‘.."iewv Fomatw == B # X B E Freeze im| Detach Wrap -

Cancel Document

MinMax,

Agreement Description Hold
Freeze

Finally Close

249 MinMax List, Create Negotiation
248 Minhax List, View PDF

247 Minhax List,

246 Minhax List,
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1. A pop-up box will appear, Click on
Yes.

2. Add the reason for the change under
description.

£ Wamning b

This aclion will creale a change ordiar on the document Do you want to continua? [PO-2055113)

Yes || Ho |

Edit Change Order. 3 @ m ﬂmﬂ

Iniiatng Party ~ Suppier

M
4 General )
Procuroment BU 22105 BU Suppiier Start Date 711423
Agreement 13 Supplier Site End Date 831126
Status Open Supplier Contact Cumency CAD
Buyer Aain Gauthier Agreement Amount

Suppliet Agreement

Croation Date 72423 it vinimum Reiease Amount

Released Amount 5.267.85CAD
Description  Minkta

Terms  Hotes and Aftachments

T k

Payment Tems et 30 Shipping Method  Your Truck
[7] Buyer managed iransportation
Freight Terms =

FoB Pay on recsict

— Gonfiming aroer
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Edit Change Order: 3 @ Actions v Wl save v submit | Cancol
Description

Terms Motes and Attachments

Payment Terms  Net 30 Shipping Method  Your Truck

[] Buyer managed transportation

Freight Terms =
FOB — Pay on raceipt

— Confirming orgier

4 anditional Information

fuote Number Context Prompt
Lines
Atonsw Vieww Fomaty 4 F # ¥ F K reeze  u’| Detach Wrag

" Line " Type Edit ftem * Description * Category Name uom a" Price Expiration Date  Change Reason
E] Goods # RPO0G550 Farsonal Prolactive Each o iy lig
H Goods #  RPODGEOD Safety Signs, Notlce Each 001

3 Goods # RP00GEOZ Safety Signs, Notice Each oo

4 Goods # RPODG61S Personal Protactive Each 001

5 Goods # RP00GT4E Parsonal Protactive Pair i oo

ines

& Goods # RPO0GTAT Perzonal Protective Pair 0ol

7 Goods ,O‘\ RPDOTR4G Parsenal Prolaclive Each oo

& Goods #  RPODTM9 Perzonal Protective Each 001

] Goods # RPOIBG40 Hand Held/Shop To Edch .81

10 Goods #  RP0O1G41 Hand Held!Shop To Each 001

1. Select the line you want to add pricing to and enter in your price.

2. Click on Submit.
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